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July 30, 1957

Carper Drilling Co.
Carper Bldg.
Artesla, New Mexico

Gent lemens

It appears that this <ffice has made an error
in the distribution of Form C-110 which you filed
showing Texas New Mexico Pipeline Co. as the trans-
porter for your Sivley No. 3 in Unit G of Section
24, T-18~S, R=33-E, E K Queen Pool. We shall appre-
clate it 1f you will supply us with one copy of this
form for our files.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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